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FW: Request for Code, Permit and Special Assessment // 2820 LUNDY LANE

From Dougherty, Michele <MDougherty@uppermoreland.org>
Date Fri 10/01/2025 00:05
To Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

You don't often get email from mdougherty@uppermoreland.org. Learn why this is important

Evan,
 
No info to provide regarding info requested below.
 
Thanks,
 
Michele Dougherty
Code Enforcement Secretary
267-607-1033
Mdougherty@uppermoreland.org
 
From: UMPD <umpd@uppermoreland.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2025 12:30 PM
To: Dougherty, Michele <MDougherty@uppermoreland.org>
Subject: Fw: Request for Code, Permit and Special Assessment // 2820 LUNDY LANE
 

 

 

Upper Moreland Twp Police
117 Park Ave
Willow Grove, Pa 19090
215-657-4700
 

From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:45 AM
To: UMPD
Subject: Re: Request for Code, Permit and Special Assessment // 2820 LUNDY LANE
 
Good Morning, 
 
Hope you are well. Could you please let me know the status of this request? I had sent this
on 12/27/24 and I am not able to locate this result. 
 
My client is trying to close Today and I wanted to see if you could please help me with this
result.
 
 
 
Evan Foster
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